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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Basil <basil@devs.co.za>

Sent: 22 January 2019 09:19 AM

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: Frederico Smith; 'Garry Sheard’; tamryn@devs.co.za; sardiej@bergmun.org.za;
grenville@mweb.co.za

Subject: Re: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd mynaansoek in die Piketberg area

Categories: Piketberg

Hi Christine

Ek wil graag onder u aandag bring, dat ek, steeds op die Afrikaanse weergawe van die document wag.
Vriendelike Groete

Basil

On 2019/01/18 11:02, Christine Fouche wrote:

Beste Mnr Bailey

Soos bespreek vanoggend stuur ek graag aan u hierdie toets epos.

Soos genoem sal ek in volgende week vir u die Afrikaanse weergawe van die
agtergrondsinligtingsdokument stuur.

Ek heg solank vir u die kennisgewing van die konsep omvangsbepalingsverslag aan.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete

Ms Christine Fouche

Senior Environmental Consultant



Cell: 082 811 8514

Fax: 086 546 0579

Head Office:

Unit MO1, No 36 AECI site
Baker Square, Paardevlei
De Beers Avenue

Somerset West

7130

Tel: 021 851 2673

KwaZulu-Natal Branch:

P.O. Box 377
Ballito

4420

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, the information that it contains and any files transmitted with it
are confidential and are intended solely for the individuals or entity to which it has been
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the content in any way is strictly prohibited and may give rise
to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any views
contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined
Environmental (Pty) Ltd. It is not represented, warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of
this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or
interference.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 23 January 2019 01:11 PM

To: 'Basil’

Cc: Frederico Smith; 'Garry Sheard’; tamryn@devs.co.za; sardiej@bergmun.org.za;
grenville@mweb.co.za

Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd mynaansoek in die Piketberg area

Attachments: 1. Background Information Document - Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd_Afrikaans.pdf

Beste Mnr Bailey

Vind asseblief hierby aangeheg die Afrikaanse weergawe van die agtergrondinligting-dokument vir die Bongani
Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Die dokument is ook in isiXhosa vertaal. Ek het nie die isiXhosa weergawe in die epos ingesluit nie, om die grote van
die email so klein moontlik te hou, maar laat weet my gerus indien u dit in isiXhosa ook verlang.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Ms Christine Fouche

Senior Environmental Consultant
ned Cell: 082 811 8514
Qﬁ\ Fax: 086 546 0579
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

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, the information that it contains and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the individuals
or entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the content in any way is strictly prohibited and may give rise to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any views
contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd. It is not represented,
warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Basil [mailto:basil@devs.co.za]

Sent: 22 January 2019 09:19

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: Frederico Smith; 'Garry Sheard'; tamryn@devs.co.za; sardiej@bergmun.org.za; grenville@mweb.co.za
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

From: Tamryn <tamryn@devs.co.za>

To: Christine Fouche

Sent: 23 January 2019 02:26 PM

Subject: Read: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd mynaansoek in die Piketberg area

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd mynaansoek in die Piketberg area
Sent: 23 January 2019 02:26:26 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 23 January 2019 02:26:13 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 28 January 2019 08:28 AM

To: 'Case Bakker'; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Objection to Moutonshoek mining

Dear Mr Bakker

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 25 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered you as an interested and affected party (I1&AP) on the project,
and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well
as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation. Your concerns were noted, will be
included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. It will also
be forwarded to the hydrologist and geohydrologist that forms part of the project team.

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) in respect of the mining right application is now available for your
perusal and comment.

Should you be interested in submitting comments, a copy of the DSR can be obtained from Greenmined,
alternatively downloaded from the Greenmined website (www.greenmined.com).

A hard copy of the DSR is available at:
e Piketberg Public Library, 9A Kerk Street, Piketberg, and
e Redelinghuys Public Library, Voortrekker Street, Redelinghuys.

Please take notice further that there is a 30-day commenting period expiring on 12 February 2019 during which time
you may submit your comments on the DSR. Your comments must be in writing and should include your contact
details. Comments can be submitted via facsimile (086 546 0579), e-mail (christine.f@greenmined.co.za) and/or
ordinary/registered mail (Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129).

We trust you will find this in order. Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any uncertainties.

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

1



of the content in any way is strictly prohibited and may give rise to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any views
contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd. It is not represented,
warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Case Bakker [mailto:case@devs.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2019 08:05

To: Christine Fouche; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com
Subject: Objection to Moutonshoek mining

Hi Christine

Please find attached completed objection form.

Regards,
Case Bakker PrEng

T +27 216892377 | C +27 78 619 2835E case@devs.co.za
16 Chester Road,

Rondebosch, 7701

Cape Town, South Africa
www.devs.co.za

Disclaimer and confidentiality note:

This electronic mail is from de Villiers Sheard cc. It contains information, which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use
of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or
the information in it is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
To: case@devs.co.za; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Sent: 28 January 2019 08:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Objection to Moutonshoek mining

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

case@devs.co.za

verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Objection to Moutonshoek mining




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Nelleke Bakkes <nelleke@theoffices.co.za>
Sent: 05 February 2019 10:09 AM

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: wynandl@lanzerac.co.za

Subject: IAP | Bongani Minerals

Dear Christine
We are landowners in Elands Bay and would like to register an interested and affected party.
Please send me the relevant information.

Regards,

Nelleke Bakkes

< The Office

consider it done

t. +27 (0)21 882 9872

f. +27 (0)86 563 6713

e. nelleke@theoffices.co.za

w. www.theoffices.co.za

a. Main Office: 12 Meson Close, Techno Park, Stellenbosch, 7600 Satelite Office: Unit 11 Andmar Building, Corner of Ryneveld and Church Street,
Stellenbosch, 7600

p. P.O. Box 12700, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7613

If you're not the addressee, don't view or use this e-mail. Terminate and destroy if received in error and notify sender. Precautions were taken, but viruses
and similar risks are omnipresent. The use of this e-mail and attachments are entirely at recipient's peril. Email disclaimer and company
information




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 06 February 2019 08:19 AM

To: 'Nelleke Bakkes'

Cc: wynandl@lanzerac.co.za

Subject: RE: IAP | Bongani Minerals

Attachments: 1. Background Information Document - Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.pdf; 2.

Regulation 42 Mine Plan.pdf

Dear Me Bakkes

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 5 February 2019 with regards to the
mining right application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered you as an interested and affected party (I1&AP) on the project,
and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well
as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation.

Attached to this email please find a copy of the background information document and project map for ease of
reference. Please note that the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) in respect of the mining right application is available for
your perusal and comment.

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
qf’ Head Office:
A Unit MO1, No 36 AECI site
g Baker Square, Paardevlei

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
To: nelleke@theoffices.co.za; wynandl@lanzerac.co.za

Sent: 06 February 2019 08:20 AM

Subject: Delivered: IAP | Bongani Minerals

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

nelleke@theoffices.co.za

wynandl@lanzerac.co.za

Subject: RE: IAP | Bongani Minerals




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Emlyn Balarin <emlyn.balarin@uct.ac.za>
Sent: 15 January 2019 12:07 PM

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF DRAFT SCOPING REPORT
Categories: Piketberg

Dear Christine

| am contacting you to register my extreme concern in the manner that you have contacted IAPs. As you have
indicated in your draft report Banghoek Game Reserve is on of the identified IAPs in the area, yet no attempt has
been made to source current contact details for the Reserve Body Corporate. To merely include a returned email as
proof of an attempt to contact the BC does not to my mind constitute fulfilling your obligation to contact identified
stakeholders. This email servers to advise you that | am the chairman of the BC for Banghoek, and all future
communication to IAPs should be directed to me for distribution to the trustees and owners of Banghoek.

Kind Regards

Emlyn

EMLYN BALARIN

Operations Manager
c ETAP Centre for Educational Testing for Access & Placement (CETAP)
Cantre for Educational | CHED
Testing far Agcess and Room 4.08; Huritoaxa Building; Upper Campus
Placermnent .
Phone: +27 (0)21 650 5509
E-mail: emlyn.balarin@uct.ac.za
Web: www.cetap.uct.ac.za

Disclaimer - University of Cape Town This email is subject to UCT policies and email disclaimer published
on our website at http://www.uct.ac.za/main/email-disclaimer or obtainable from +27 21 650 9111. If this
email is not related to the business of UCT, it is sent by the sender in an individual capacity. Please report
security incidents or abuse via https://csirt.uct.ac.za/page/report-an-incident.php.



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 16 January 2019 08:42 AM

To: 'Emlyn Balarin'

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF DRAFT SCOPING REPORT

Dear Me Balarin

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your correspondence on behalf of the Banghoek Game Reserve dated
15 January 2019 with regards to the mining right application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of
Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

We take note of your concern, and has updated our records to list you as the Banghoek contact person. We have
also registered the Banghoek Game Reserve as an interested and affected party (I&AP) on the project, and will
henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well as
provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation.

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

From: Emlyn Balarin [mailto:emlyn.balarin@uct.ac.za]
Sent: 15 January 2019 12:07

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
Centre for Eduzational | CHED
Testing far Agcess and Room 4.08; Huritoaxa Building; Upper Campus
Placermnent .
Phone: +27 (0)21 650 5509
E-mail: emlyn.balarin@uct.ac.za
Web: www.cetap.uct.ac.za

Save Qur
WATER

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
To: emlyn.balarin@uct.ac.za

Sent: 16 January 2019 08:49 AM

Subject: Delivered: NOTICE OF DRAFT SCOPING REPORT

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

emlyn.balarin@uct.ac.za

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF DRAFT SCOPING REPORT
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 06 February 2019 11:47 AM

To: 'teresa@woeskus.co.za'

Cc: 'sandraba@vut.ac.za’; 'johnnyzein2@gmail.com’; 'jorriel@vodamail.co.za’;

'julietd@vut.ac.za’; 'driekieh@vut.ac.za’; 'mildredh@vut.ac.za'; 'marelizeb@vut.ac.za’;
'hclaassen31@gmail.com’; 'dillenbothma@gmail.com’; 'pieterbothma5@gmail.com’
Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals 4

Dear Me Hollander

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd herewith acknowledge receipt of the objections dated 5 February 2019 with
regards to the mining right application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty)
Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered the following persons as interested and affected party (I&AP) on
the project:
1. Sandra Barbosa

Emily Mofokeng
Marelize Bothma
. Herman Claassen
10. Dillen Bothma
11. Pieter Bothma

2. John Zein

3. GertJohannes Jordaan
4. Juliet De Broize

5. D Hechter

6. Mildred Hugo

7.

8.

9

, and will henceforth keep all of you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process,
as well as provide everyone with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation. The concerns were noted,
will be included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. It
will also be forwarded to the specialists that forms part of the project team.

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) in respect of the mining right application is available for perusal and
commenting.

Should anyone be interested in submitting comments, a copy of the DSR can be obtained from Greenmined,
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
you may submit your comments on the DSR. The comments must be in writing and should include your contact
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

From: postmaster@vutcloud.onmicrosoft.com
To: sandraba@vut.ac.za

Sent: 06 February 2019 11:47 AM

Subject: Delivered: RE: Bongani Minerals 4

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

sandraba@vut.ac.za

Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals 4




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Vanessa Beautement <beauts@javelin.co.za>
Sent: 31 January 2019 12:57 PM

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: Bongani mine

Categories: Piketberg

Good morning Christine
| wish to register as a concerned and interested person in the matter of the Bongani Mine at Moutonshoek,
Piketberg area

Name Mrs V. Beautement

Address Onderdiepkloof farm
Piket-bo-Berg
P.0.Box 573
Piketberg
7320

Contact numbers 022 914 5015
073 883 5866
Email beauts@javelin.co.za

My objections to the development of a mine in the area

The damage to the natural and farming environment which will last forever despite any promises made by Bongani
to restore the area when mining ends

The pollution of the Krom Antonies river with subsequent disastrous effects on farming in the area and on the water
quality in Verlorenvlei

The loss of employment for the farm workers, many of whom are women. The mine will not employ these actual
people and whole families will suffer.

Please note my objections

Vanessa Beautement



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 04 February 2019 07:41 AM
To: 'Vanessa Beautement'
Subject: RE: Bongani mine

Dear Me Beautement

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 31 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
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
be forwarded to the ecologist, hydrologist and socio-economic specialist that forms part of the project team.

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

r Cell: 082 811 8514
1{\\ ned Fax: 086 546 0579
q;'\\
@ Head Office:
L Unit MO1, No 36 AECI site
&y Baker Square, Paardevlei

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

From: Vanessa Beautement [mailto:beauts@javelin.co.za]
Sent: 31 January 2019 12:57

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

Sent: 04 February 2019 08:09 AM

Subject: Read: Bongani mine

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: Bongani mine
Sent: 04 February 2019 08:09:10 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 04 February 2019 08:08:51 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



04 Februany 2018

Per  Christine iSoresnmined oo 23

BONGAN| MINERALS (PTY) LTOW APPLICATION FOR A MINING RIGHT IN TERMS OF SECTION 22 OF
THE MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 TO MINE TUNGSTEN AND
MOLYEDENUM ON PORTION 21 OF THE FARM NAMAQUASFONTEIN T8; THE REMAINING EXTENT OF
PORTION & OF THE FARM NAMAGUASFONTEIN T6; AND PORTON 1 OF THE FARM
NAMAOUASFONTEIN 257 IN THE MAGISTERIAL METRICT OF PIKETRERG

T P JRobert Ernest Beckman........ i the undersigned and in my
CAPBCITY 2% OWNET v camass s n'fthemnumn known as ... Disa Lodge B+B
Duarling = hereby recard my strongest ohjections against the

abdive application and | insist on being registered a2 an interested and affected person.

My measons for ihe objechon inclide bul ars pol limited tn, Bhe fact that any mining cperations shal have a
detrimantal and imevercile negative impact wpon the promuigated Protected Environment, tho entensree
agreultural otivities in he anea, tha hydiology and aquifars, and the Krom Anlonies River and Verknenvisl area
i geEneral

It & my requiest than the appications be refused by the relevant authanity because of =

* Ihe negative and deTimental engsets that any srvsaged minng oparstions will have on the anlin ama,
ervironmendally, aoci-economicaly, he provision of water 1o the arsa and agriculiurally,

«  the fact that i wil not be possible 1o sstisfectonily miligate sny negalive impacts an the anes,

= the fack that no rehabiitative measures would prevent the degradabion of the area and render & in the
Same posion as i was before mining opanaians; and

= the undesimbiity of mining operabons in the area.

i am aware of the fact (hat Adv Martin Coetzes wil be submifting a detalied ohjechon against the mening right
applicaton and the applcation for ervirormental authorisaton, and | heraby give hirn 8 mandate o alko object on
my benal! and inchude riw name in e s of ohectors whom he represants

Kind regards




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 04 February 2019 03:08 PM
To: '‘Bobek’

Subject: RE: Emailing: 001

Dear Mr Beckman

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 4 February 2019 with regards to the mining right
application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered you as an interested and affected party (1&AP) on the project,
and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well
as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation. Your concerns were noted, will be
included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. It will also
be forwarded to the ecologist, hydrologist, geohydrologist and socio-economic specialist that forms part of the
project team.

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
o Piketberg Public Library, 9A Kerk Street, Piketberg, and
o Redelinghuys Public Library, Voortrekker Street, Redelinghuys.

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
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, the information that it contains and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended solely for the individuals or entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content in any way is strictly
prohibited and may give rise to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any views
contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined Environmental (Pty)
Ltd. It is not represented, warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this communication has been maintained,
nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.

* Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Bobek [mailto:bobek@telkomsa.net]
Sent: 04 February 2019 14:08

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: marcec@mweb.co.za

Subject: Emailing: 001

Herewith our signed form i.n.o. RE Beckman.

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

001

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
To: bobek@telkomsa.NET

Sent: 04 February 2019 03:08 PM

Subject: Delivered: Emailing: 001

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

bobek@telkomsa.NET

Subject: RE: Emailing: 001

1154 = 1 i il iom g DE00,




Christine Fouche

From: Carol Beech <caroljobeech@gmail.com>
Sent: 08 February 2019 18:40

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: Bongani Mining, Piketberg

Categories: Piketberg

Dear Christine
| should like to register as an interested and affected party with regard to the above.

Secondly, | should like to place on record my strongest objection to the proposed mining for tungsten and
molybdenum.

A few years ago, Piketberg was targeted by Bongani Mining and at that time numerous objections were made and
backed up with sound arguments for the case against prospecting and, ultimately, mining.

Piketberg is a successful farming area, providing employment, security and homes to hundreds of permanent and
seasonal workers; farmers have invested heavily in infrastructure; and huge quantities of produce are supplied to
both the local and foreign markets, in the case of the latter bringing desperately-needed foreign exchange in to the
country. We understand that mining, if it happens, is unlikely to provide anything like the number of jobs and this in
turn will only exacerbate the already high number of unemployed in the town, leading to misery, poverty and
undoubtedly an increase in crime. And who will benefit? Just Bongani’s shareholders.

At the time of Bongani’s previous application, the Berg River Municipality heeded the wishes of its ratepayers and
turned down the application. Nothing has changed since then. Let Bongani take their drilling rigs to an undeveloped
area of the country, an area where they could do good by creating work where there is currently none, rather than
bulldozing their way into an area where they will destroy lives and livelihoods for the enrichment of just a few.

Yours sincerely

Carol Beech

12 Waterkant Street
Piketberg

7320

Tel: 022913 3735
Cell: 063 254 1296



Christine Fouche

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 11 February 2019 08:51

To: 'Carol Beech'

Subject: RE: Bongani Mining, Piketberg

Dear Me Beech

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 8 February 2019 with regards to the mining right
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
be forwarded to the socio-economic specialist that forms part of the project team.

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) in respect of the mining right application is available for your
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
. Redelinghuys Public Library, Voortrekker Street, Redelinghuys.

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
To: caroljobeech@gmail.com

Sent: 11 February 2019 08:51

Subject: Delivered: Bongani Mining, Piketberg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

caroljobeech@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Bongani Mining, Piketberg




Marlene Lingenfelder

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Christine

greg@truebluetravel.co.za
05 February 2019 01:03 PM
Christine Fouche

IAP

Id like to Register as an IAP please .
In opposition to Mining in or around or that might effect the Verlorenvlei area .

Thanks

GREG BERTISH

e

,,_lﬁ: | 082454 0398 | 021 5100 503
= @g greg@thelitiieoptimist.org

www.thelittleoptimist.org

Registered Trust & Public Benefit Organisation
Section 18a Tax exempt / PBO No. 930060059



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 06 February 2019 09:54 AM
To: 'greg@truebluetravel.co.za'
Subject: RE: IAP

Dear Mr Bertish

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 5 February 2019 with regards to the mining right
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
To: greg@truebluetravel.co.za

Sent: 06 February 2019 09:54 AM

Subject: Delivered: IAP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

greg@truebluetravel.co.za

Subject: RE: IAP



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Jonathan Booth <jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za>

Sent: 14 January 2019 03:56 PM

To: lionel@strata-africa.com; christine.f@greenminded.co.za

Cc: 'Dale Wright'

Subject: Prospecting right WC 30/5/1/1/2/10197 - Moutonshoek properties
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Koster and Ms. Fouche,

BirdLife South Africa would like to register as an Interested and Affected Party in response to the Proposed Riviera
Tungsten Project in the Piketberg District of the Western Cape Province. We will be providing a response to the
Scoping Report before the deadline.

In the meantime, could you please provide us with a copy of the Prospecting Right that you hold for the properties
and records of the Public Participation process that was followed in the process of being granted the Prospecting
Right? It is apparent that BirdLife South Africa and other significant conservation role players who have an interest in
the area were not consulted in this process, and your public participation records should confirm or refute this.

Many thanks,

Jonathan Booth

Jonathan Booth
Advocacy Officer
Policy & Advocacy Programme

J
BiglLife

=L T vVFRTO A

Giving Conservation Wings

Isdell House, 17 Hume Road (cnr Hume Road/Jan Smuts Drive), Dunkeld West 2196, Gauteng, South Africa
Private Bag X16, Pinegowrie, 2122, South Africa

Tel: +27 (0)11 789 1122

Fax: +27 (0)11 789 5188

E-mail: jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za

http://www.birdlife.org.za

Donations fo BirdLife South Africa may contribute to your B-BBEE scorecard as we are fully SED compliant in ferms of the B-BBEE Act. We
are also a registered Public Benefit Organisation (No. 930004518) and authorised to issue 18A tax certificates where applicable.

giving
’K nature
0l18) a home




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Jonathan Booth <jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za>

Sent: 18 January 2019 02:22 PM

To: 'Mark Anderson’; Christine Fouche

Cc: 'Rob Little'

Subject: RE: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd - WC
30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR

Attachments: Prospecting right WC 30/5/1/1/2/10197 - Moutonshoek properties

Categories: Piketberg

Hi Mark, Rob and Christine,

Yes, we're well aware of this and will be objecting to it and are in discussions with other NGOs with the view of
forming a coalition against this mining application. | have also asked Christine and the applicant, Bongani Minerals,
for a copy of the Prospecting Right which they hold as well as a record of the public participation process that took
place prior to the Right being awarded. The circumstances under which the Prospecting Right was awarded are
unclear and we believe that there may be significant procedural issues here which, if is shown to be the case, will
deem this Mining Right application to be procedurally flawed.

Christine: will you please respond to my prior email (attached for your convenience) as a matter of urgency.
Regards,

Jonathan Booth

Jonathan Booth
Advocacy Officer
Policy & Advocacy Programme

J
BiF)dLife

=00l L vFRIO A
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

_ E

Donations fo BirdLife South Africa may contribute to your B-BBEE scorecard as we are fully SED compliant in ferms of the B-BBEE Act. We
are also a registered Public Benefit Organisation (No. 930004518) and authorised to issue 18A tax certificates where applicable.

giving
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From: Mark Anderson [mailto:ceo@birdlife.org.za)

Sent: 18 January 2019 14:07

To: Christine.F@greenmined.co.za

Cc: 'Rob Little' <rob.little@uct.ac.za>; 'Jonathan Booth' <jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za>

Subject: FW: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd - WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR

Dear Christine
Jonathan Booth, our Advocacy Officer, will reply in more detail.

Regards
Mark

From: Christine Fouche [mailto:Christine.F@greenmined.co.za]

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 9:16 AM

To: ceo@birdlife.org.za

Cc: Rob Little

Subject: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd - WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR

Dear Mr Anderson

The below email received from Dr Little has reference.

Dr Little requested that you be informed of the mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd
over Portion 1 of Farm 297, Portion 6 (Remaining Extent) of Namaquasfontein 76, and Portion 21 of
Namagquasfontein 76 within the Piketberg area.

Attached to this email please find the background information document and related project map.

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) in respect of the mining right application is also available for your
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

From: Rob Little [mailto:rob.little@uct.ac.za]

Sent: 17 January 2019 11:27

To: Case Bakker; Christine Fouche

Cc: verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat

Hi Case & Christine

Completed forms from myself and Prof. Peter Ryan attached.
All the best, Rob

From: Case Bakker <casebakker@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 9:00 AM
Subject: Fwd: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat

Hi All

There is a new drive to get the proposed tungsten mine off the ground again in the Moutonshoek Valley upstream of
Veloerenvlei, This is the large vlei that is just inland of Elands Bay. The environmental ramifications of a large open
cast mine on the surrounding area could potentially be huge. For background, the Moutonshoek Valley is the main
part of the catchment that feeds the Veloerenvlei river running right past Redelinghuys, which in turn flows into
Veloerenvlei, with the mouth draining straight into the lineup at Elands Bay, and helping to create that epic section
at the bottom of the point!

Since you have all experienced the beauty of Redelinghuys and/or Elands Bay, | am appealing to you all to sign
against this in the document attached. It is a one pager and won’t take a moment. Please return to Christine Fouche
at christine.f@greenmined.co.za and copy in verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com so that we have a record of your email
on this group.

It would be catastrophic for this to go ahead. Our objections must all be in by 5th February so please address asap.

| have attached a M&G newspaper article dating back to 2011 to give you some background.

3



Thanks for your help and time. Please forward on to anyone else that you think you be interested
Regards
Case

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

Sent: 21 January 2019 11:43 AM

To: 'Jonathan Booth'; 'Mark Anderson'

Cc: 'Rob Little'; 'Lionel Koster'

Subject: RE: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd - WC
30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR

Attachments: Bongani - Renewal of prospecting right.pdf

Dear Mr Booth

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) herewith acknowledge receipt of
your email dated 18 January 2019 to which your email dated 14 January 2019 was attached. Please note that due to
a spelling mistake in the email address your first email (14 January 2019) did not reach me, and therefore we could
not respond to your request.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered Birdlife South Africa as an interested and affected party (I&AP)
on the project, and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
process, as well as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation. As you are aware the
draft scoping report is currently available for perusal and commenting.

Attached hereto please find a copy of the prospecting right (PR) held by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd. As to your
request for the records of the public participation process that was followed in the process of being granted the
prospecting right, Greenmined can unfortunately not assist as the application was handled by Withers
Environmental (Pty) Ltd, and Greenmined was not involved. A copy of this information can be requested from the
prospecting right holder (Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd) copied into this email.

We trust you will find this in order. Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any uncertainties.
Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete

Ms Christine Fouche
Senior Environmental Consultant

. Cell: 082 811 8514
o\t e d Fax: 086 546 0579
q}\
D Head Office:
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

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



From: Jonathan Booth [mailto:jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za]

Sent: 18 January 2019 14:22

To: 'Mark Anderson'; Christine Fouche

Cc: 'Rob Little'

Subject: RE: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd - WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR

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

Y
Bi%Life

=41 TH %1 REEL &
Glwing Conservanam Wings

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

fRE

Donations fo BirdLife South Africa may contribute to your B-BBEE scorecard as we are fully SED compliant in ferms of the B-BBEE Act. We
are also a registered Public Benefit Organisation (No. 930004518) and authorised to issue 18A tax certificates where applicable.

giving
’“\ nature
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From: Mark Anderson [mailto:ceo@birdlife.org.za]

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
Namaquasfontein 76 within the Piketberg area.

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

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe6.ucebox.co.za>

To: jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za

Sent: 21 January 2019 11:44 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty)

Ltd - WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za

Subject: RE: Notice of mining right application submitted by Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd - WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 06 February 2019 02:59 PM

To: 'Cheyne Bjergfelt’; 'kerrijhodgkinson@gmail.com'
Subject: RE: Objection

Dear All

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objections dated 6 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered you as an interested and affected parties (I&AP) on the project,
and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well
as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation. Your concerns were noted, will be
included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. It will also
be forwarded to the socio-economic specialist, ecologist, hydrologist, geohydrologist, and atmospheric specialist
that forms part of the project team.

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
To: twincheyne@gmail.com; kerrijhodgkinson@gmail.com

Sent: 06 February 2019 02:59 PM

Subject: Delivered: Objection

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

twincheyne@gmail.com

kerrijhodgkinson@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Objection
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 18 January 2019 09:27 AM

To: 'Mert Black’; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: RE: FW: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat

Dear Mr Black

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 17 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
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
included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report.

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

To: mertblack50@gmail.com; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Sent: 18 January 2019 09:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: FW: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mertblack50@gmail.com

verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: RE: FW: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat




........ Januarie 2019

Greenmined Environmental
Somerset Wes
7130

Per: Christine.f@greenmined.co.za

BONGANI MINERALS (PTY) LTD// AANSOEK VIR ‘N MYNREG IN TERME VAN ARTIKEL 22 VAN DIE
MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002. OM VIR TUNGSTEN EN
MOLYBDENUM TE MYN OP GEDEELTE 21 VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; DIE
OORBLYWENDE GEDEELTE VAN GEDEELTE 6 VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; EN
GEDEELTE 1 VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 297 IN DIE DISTRIK VAN DIE MUNISIPALITEIT VAN
PIKETBERG

R b, =7, e S . S . otV , die ondergetekende en in my hoedanigheid as die
eienaar/okkupeerder/ inwoner van die eiendom bekend as
m"efu\ﬁlk{xn@/ PQ‘(LO*-'@‘,\[Q« L ,{‘.' ....... wil hiermee my sterkste beswaar aanteken teen
bogencemde aansoek en dring ek daarop aan om as geinteresseerde en geaffekteerde persoon geregistreer te
word.

Die redes vir my beswaar sluit in, maar is nie beperk daartoe nie, die feit dat enige mynboubedrywighede ‘n
uiters negatiewe en onomkeerbare nadelige uitwerking sal hé op die wetlik Beskermde Omgewing, die aktiewe
landboubedrywighede, die watervoorsiening en die ondergrondse damme en die Krom Antoniesrivier en
Verlorenvlei areas in die algemeen.

Dit is my versoek dat die betrokke staatsinstelling die aansoek sal afkeur vir die volgende redes-

» die negatiewe en nadelige impakte wat die beoogde mynboubedrywighede sal hé op die hele gebied,
wat betref die omgewing, die sosio-ekonomiese omstandighede, watervoorsiening aan die area en die
landbou in die algemeen;

« die feit dat dit nie enigsins moontlik sal wees om die negatiewe en nadelige gevolge te voorkom of te
bekamp nie;

* die feit dat geen voorgestelde rehabilitasie die verval van die omgewing sal kan voorkom nie, nog
minder om dit te herstel na dieselfde toestand wat dit was voor enige mynboubedrywighede; en

» die ongewenstheid van enige mynboubedrywighede in die gebiede.

Ek is daarvan bewus dat Adv Martin Coetzee 'n formele beswaar teen die aansoek om ‘n mynreg en
omgewingsgoedkeuring gaan indien en ek het aan hom volmag verleen om sodanige besware ook namens my in
te dien en my in te sluit by die lys van beswaarmakers wat hy verteenwoordig.

Die uwe

K eeler .

T—

CC: Adv Coetzee marcec@mweb.co.za




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 04 February 2019 03:13 PM
To: 'Velddrif Mediese Sentrum'
Subject: RE: Beswaar - Bongani Minerals

To whom it may concern

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of the correspondence dated 4 February 2019 with regards to the mining
right application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered the following persons as interested and affected party (I&AP) on
the project:
1. Nico Vermeulen
Willene Vermeulen
Elta Louwrens
Karen Bleeker
Wilmarine Jonker

vk wnN

, and will henceforth keep you posted at this email address (as no other contact details were provided) on the
progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well as provide you with an opportunity to
comment on the EIA documentation. The concerns were noted, will be included in the Final Scoping Report and
assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. It will also be forwarded to the ecologist,
hydrologist, geohydrologist and socio-economic specialist that forms part of the project team.

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
To: dr.nico2@telkomsa.NET

Sent: 04 February 2019 03:13 PM

Subject: Delivered: Beswaar - Bongani Minerals

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

dr.nico2@telkomsa.NET

Subject: RE: Beswaar - Bongani Minerals
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Name/Name
MILLER, RONALD

Organisation/Instansie
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Interest/Belange
Conservation of the West Coast wetlands and estuaries.
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n/a
E-mail/E-pos

rivernest@telkomsa.net

COMMENTS/ OPMERKINGS
Object / No Objection: . .
Objection.
Request additional
information:
Concerns:

Mining in the head waters of the Krom

Antonie river will produce adverse affects on the water
supply down stream, pollution and restricted flow, causing
severe damage to the Verlorenvlei eco-system,

a UNESCO RAMSAR site.

Signature: R. B.Miller




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 21 January 2019 09:04 AM

To: 'Ron & Dawn Miller'

Cc: verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Objection to Bongani Mining Venture.
Dear Mr Miller

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 19 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered the Bokkomlaan Action Group as an interested and affected
party (I&AP) on the project, and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) process, as well as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation. Your
concerns were noted, will be included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact
Assessment Report. It will also be forwarded to the hydrologist, and geohydrologist that forms part of the project
team.

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

From: Ron & Dawn Miller <rivernest@telkomsa.net>
To: Christine Fouche

Sent: 21 January 2019 11:52 AM

Subject: Read: Objection to Bongani Mining Venture.

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: Objection to Bongani Mining Venture.
Sent: 21 January 2019 11:51:58 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 21 January 2019 11:51:50 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



29 January 2019

Greenmined Environmental
Somerset West,
7130

Per: Christine.f@greenmined.co.za

BONGANI MINERALS (PTY) LTD// APPLICATION FOR A MINING RIGHT IN TERMS OF SECTION 22 OF THE
MINERAL AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 TO MINE TUNGSTEN AND
MOLYBDENUM ON PORTION 21 OF THE FARM NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; THE REMAINING EXTENT OF
PORTION 6 OF THE FARM NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; AND PORTION 1 OF THE FARM NAMAQUASFONTEIN
297 IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF PIKETBERG

|, Eugene Frank Freeman, the undersigned and in my capacity as owner of the institution known as Boland
Stud, hereby record my strongest objections against the above application and | insist on being registered

as an interested and affected person.

My reasons for the objection include, but are not limited to, the fact that any mining operations shall have
a detrimental and irreversible negative impact upon the promulgated Protected Environment, the intensive

agricultural activities in the area, the hydrology and aquifers, and the Krom Antonies River and Verlorenviei

area in general.

It is my request that the applications be refused by the relevant authority because of —

e the negative and detrimental impacts that any envisaged mining operations will have on the entire
area, environmentally, socio-economically; the provision of water to the area and agriculturally;

« the fact that it will not be possible to satisfactorily mitigate any negative impacts on the area;

e the fact that no rehabilitative measures would prevent the degradation of the area and render it in
the same position as it was before mining operations; and

e the undesirability of mining operations in the area.

| am aware of the fact that Adv Martin Coetzee will be submitting a detailed objection against the mining
right application and the application for environmental authorisation, and | hereby give him a mandate to

also object on my behalf and include my name in the list of objectors whom he represents.

Kind regards

CC: Adv M Coetzee marcec@mweb.co.za




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 30 January 2019 07:41 AM

To: 'Eugene Freeman'; marcec@mweb.co.za; Bennie van der Merwe
Subject: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd Mining Right Application

Dear Mr Freeman

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of both your objection dated 29 January 2019 with regards to the mining
right application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered The Thoroughbred Breeders Association as well as Boland Stud
as interested and affected parties (I&AP) on the project, and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process, as well as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA
documentation. Your concerns were noted, will be included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft
Environmental Impact Assessment Report. It will also be forwarded to the ecologist, hydrologist, geohydrologist and
socio-economic specialist that forms part of the project team.

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

From: Bennie & Jacqui van der Merwe <namaquas@intekom.co.za>
To: Christine Fouche

Sent: 30 January 2019 08:23 AM

Subject: Read: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd Mining Right Application

Your message
To:
Subject: Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd Mining Right Application
Sent: 30 January 2019 07:40:38 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 30 January 2019 08:22:48 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 05 February 2019 08:41 AM

To: 'Marina Van Schalkwyk'

Cc: kobus@sebulon.co.za; 'lanardoortson1976@gmail.com’; 'mlouw26@gmail.com’;

'‘wgeldenhuys101@gmail.com’; 'jordaan.bianca@gmail.com’;
'mymail.kara@gmail.com’; 'ac.dc.amp@gmail.com’; 'jcvschoor@gmail.com’;
'manuelboois@gmail.com’; sandraprins@mweb.co.za; 'schmitwhh@telkomsa.net'’;
‘alfierusroes@gmail.com’; 'glouw@breede.co.za’; 'helenesmutsO1l@gmail.com’;
'debora.sebulon@gmail.com’; 'elmarievermeulen81@gmail.com’;
'anitavisser@nashuaisp.co.za'; 'randallswanepoel9@gmail.com’

Subject: RE: Registrasie Vorms

Beste Me Van Schalkwyk

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hierna genoem “Greenmined”) bedank u vir u deelname, en erken hiermee
ontvangs van u skrywe, soos ontvang op 4 Februarie 2019, ten opsigte van die mynreg aansoek wat namens Bongani
Minerals (Edms) Bpk ingedien is (WC30/5/1/2/2/10110MR).

Greenmined het die volgende persone as belanghebbende en geaffekteerde partye (B&GP) op die projek
geregistreer:
1. JA louw
L Louw (kan u asb help met die epos adres, aangesien dit nie duidelik op die vorm is nie)
E Smith
N Boois
M Louw
W Geldenhuys
B Jordaan
K Wiese
G Wiese
. JCvan Schoor
. M Boois
. S Prinsloo
. L Smith
. M van Schalkwyk
. A Smith
. Ricardo
. W Dewet
. E Taylor
. S Botha
. HKarolus
. H Schmitt
. A Louw
. G Louw
. H Smuts
. D van Litsenborgh
. Fvan Litsenborgh
. EVermeulen
. CVisser
. G Witbooi
. R Swanepoel
. G Hector
. JAmos

WO NOU R WN
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,en sal julle voortaan op hoogte hou van die vordering van die omgewingsinvoedbepalingsproses (OIB), julle sal ook
die geleentheid gebied word om kommentaar te lewer op die OIB-dokumentasie. Ons neem kennis van u besware,
sal dit insluit in die Finale Omvangbepalingsverslag en evalueer in die Konsep Omgewingsinvloedbepalingsverslag. U
kommentaar sal ook aangestuur word na al die spesialiste wat deel is van die projekspan.

Neem asb kennis dat die Konsep Omvangsbepalingsverslag (KOV) ten opsigte van die mynreg aansoek nou
beskikbaar is vir u insae en kommentaar.

Indien u belangstel om kommentaar te lewer, kan u 'n afskrif van die KOV verkry vanaf Greenmined Environmental,
of alternatiewelik aflaai van die Greenmined-webwerf (www.greenmined.com).

'n Harde kopie van die KOV is beskikbaar by:

e Piketberg Openbare Biblioteek, Kerkstraat 9A, Piketberg, en
e Redelinghuys Openbare Biblioteek, Voortrekkerstraat, Redelinghuys.

Neem asseblief kennis dat daar 'n kommentaarperiode van 30 dae is wat op 12 Februarie 2019 verval en in watter
tyd u kommentaar kan lewer. U kommentaar moet skriftelik wees en u kontakbesonderhede insluit. Kommentaar
kan per faksimilee (086 546 0579), e-pos (christine.f@greenmined.co.za) en/of gewone/geregistreerde pos (Postnet
Suite 62, Privaatsak X15, Somerset Wes, 7129) gelewer word.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Ms Christine Fouche
Senior Environmental Consultant

yned Cell: 082 811 8514
O Fax: 086 546 0579
N '
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

From: Marina Van Schalkwyk [mailto:miemiel @icloud.com]
Sent: 04 February 2019 18:55

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: Registrasie Vorms

Christine
Hoop jy vind als in orde laat weet asb.
Hierdie is die eerste van 7 groepies vorms.



Marlene Lingenfelder

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
kobus@sebulon.co.za; mlouw26@gmail.com; wgeldenhuys101@gmail.com;
jordaan.bianca@gmail.com; mymail.kara@gmail.com; ac.dc.amp@gmail.com;
jevschoor@gmail.com; manuelboois@gmail.com; alfierusroes@gmail.com;
helenesmuts01@gmail.com; debora.sebulon@gmail.com; elmarievermeulen81
@gmail.com; randallswanepoel9@gmail.com; sandraprins@mweb.co.za;
schmitwhh@telkomsa.NET; glouw@breede.co.za; anitavisser@nashuaisp.co.za
05 February 2019 08:44 AM

Delivered: Registrasie Vorms

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

kobus@sebulon.co.za

mlouw26@gmail.com

wgeldenhuys101@gmail.com

jordaan.bianca@gmail.com

mymail.kara@gmail.com

ac.dc.amp@gmail.com

jcvschoor@gmail.com

manuelboois@gmail.com

alfierusroes@gmail.com

helenesmuts01@gmail.com

debora.sebulon@gmail.com

elmarievermeulen81@gmail.com

randallswanepoel9@gmail.com

sandraprins@mweb.co.za

schmitwhh@telkomsa.NET

glouw@breede.co.za

anitavisser@nashuaisp.co.za

Subject: FW: Registrasie Vorms
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

Sent: 04 February 2019 12:43 PM

To: 'kboonzaaier@viking.co.za'

Cc: verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com; 'Felicity Strange’; 'teresa@woeskus.co.za'
Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals 3

Dear Mr Boonzaaier

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
be forwarded to the socio-economic specialist and ecologist that forms part of the project team.

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
N ce:
(=N Head Office:

Unit MO1, No 36 AECI site
Baker Square, Paardevlei
De Beers Avenue
Somerset West

7130

Tel: 021 851 2673

b
ap

KwaZulu-Natal Branch:
P.O. Box 377

Ballito

4420

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: postmaster@viking.co.za

To: kboonzaaier@viking.co.za
Sent: 04 February 2019 12:43 PM
Subject: Relayed: RE: Bongani Minerals 3

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

kboonzaaier@viking.co.za

Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals 3
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 11 February 2019 08:23 AM

To: 'Marina Van Schalkwyk’; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Nog 5 wat ek uitgelaat het......

Beste Mev Van Schalkwyk

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd erken hiermee ontvangs van u skrywe, soos ontvang op 7 Februarie 2019, ten
opsigte van die mynreg aansoek wat namens Bongani Minerals (Edms) Bpk ingedien is (WC30/5/1/2/2/10110MR).

Greenmined het die volgende persone as belanghebbende en geaffekteerde partye (B&GP) op die projek
geregistreer:
1. Rina Booysen
Sophia Taylor
Elizabeth Smith
C Smith
Anna Klaasen

vk wnN

,en sal u voortaan op hoogte hou (as kontak persoon) van die vordering van die omgewingsinvoedbepalingsproses
(OIB), julle sal ook die geleentheid gebied word om kommentaar te lewer op die OIB-dokumentasie. Ons neem
kennis van julle besware, sal dit insluit in die Finale Omvangbepalingsverslag en evalueer in die Konsep
Omgewingsinvloedbepalingsverslag. Die kommentaar sal ook aangestuur word na die ekoloog, hidroloog,
grondwater spesialis en sosio-ekonomiese spesialis wat deel uitmaak van die projekspan.

Neem asb kennis dat die Konsep Omvangsbepalingsverslag (KOV) ten opsigte van die mynreg aansoek beskikbaar is
vir insae en kommentaar.

Indien iemand sou belangstel om kommentaar te lewer, kan u 'n afskrif van die KOV verkry vanaf Greenmined
Environmental, of alternatiewelik aflaai van die Greenmined-webwerf (www.greenmined.com).

'n Harde kopie van die KOV is beskikbaar by:

o Piketberg Openbare Biblioteek, Kerkstraat 9A, Piketberg, en
o Redelinghuys Openbare Biblioteek, Voortrekkerstraat, Redelinghuys.

Neem asseblief kennis dat daar 'n kommentaarperiode van 30 dae is wat op 12 Februarie 2019 verval en in watter
tyd julle kommentaar kan lewer. Die kommentaar moet skriftelik wees en kontakbesonderhede insluit. Kommentaar
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

From: Internet Mail Delivery <postmaster@ms02604.mac.com>
To: miemiel@icloud.com

Sent: 11 February 2019 08:23 AM

Subject: Delivered: Nog 5 wat ek uitgelaat het......

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

miemiel@icloud.com

Subject: RE: Nog 5 wat ek uitgelaat het......
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B M DMR Reference Number: To be confirmed f

BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT

CONTACT DETAILS

Name/Name ——-—SG«\ @ O‘

Organisation/instansie

" Interest/Belange Y WJ\\ omw
Postal Address/Pos Adres S g o .&\m Q\'&\.\k C\ 6‘6 \é UW'\\\AL)!*L_

" 6%y 630 T4YS
Fax/Faks
E-mail/E-pos Yoo \Behed \So\“\a oD ﬁ_@ \ (‘\0 \i\& * ( oWy
COMMENTS/ OPMERKINGS
Object / No Objection: \2 e C/* .
O\
Request additional
information:
Concerns:

—LQO\J}' O _QD\W\M\

Signature: 4/}4@(/{&




Er
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B M DMR Reference Number: To be confirmed r\\@\Mﬂ

BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT

Are there any other organisations or individuals that you feel should be invited to comment? If so, please
provide their contact details:

Contact name: P’@.\C}\?\‘ \\ fQSQ\\b\c\ / D e ‘ \ 1 ) {“)

\

Organisation (if applicable): 0 —)
£ bJ\ ( 'Mn\ Liena a2

Address:

a2 K85 BN

Fax

E-mail

Your feedback is valued and will be addressed appropriately.

Kind Regards

Christine Fouche
Greenmined Environmental



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 04 February 2019 12:22 PM
To: 'Jan Botes'

Cc: Verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com
Subject: RE:

Dear Mr Botes

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
be forwarded to the ecologist, hydrologist and geohydrologist that forms part of the project team. We will also
inform Mr Hesseling of the proposed project.

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
Qﬁ\\ n Fax: 086 546 0579
qrf’ Head Office:
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

From: Jan Botes [mailto:Johannes.Botes@capetown.gov.za)
Sent: 04 February 2019 09:15

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: Verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject:

Good morning
Please see attached
Kind regards,

Jan Botes
Co ordinator Nursery: Recreation and Parks

Newlands Nursery
Union Avenue , Newlands

Tel: 021 444 1449

Cel: 084 630 7445

Email: Jan.Botes@capetown.gov.za
Web: www.capetown.gov.za

CITY OF CAPE TOWN DRO"GHT CRIS|S

ISIXEKO SASEKAPA

STAD KAAPSTAD ' w A'I'E R

www.capetown.gov.za/thinkwater

Making progress podidble, Tagether

Disclaimer: This e-mail (including attachments) is subject to the disclaimer published at:
http://www.capetown.gov.za/general/email-disclaimer Please read the disclaimer before opening any
attachment or taking any other action in terms of this e-mail. If you cannot access the disclaimer, kindly
send an email to disclaimer@capetown.gov.za and a copy will be provided to you. By replying to this e-
mail or opening any attachment you agree to be bound by the provisions of the disclaimer.




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: postmaster@capetown.gov.za
To: Jan Botes

Sent: 04 February 2019 12:23 PM
Subject: Delivered: RE:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jan Botes

Subject: RE:




DMR Reference Number: To be confirmed @\'\Md

BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT

CONTACT DETAILS

Name/Name

Gordon Botha

Organisation/Instansie .
g Private

Interest/Belange

Birding

Postal Address/Pos Adres
99 13th ave, Vredelust, Cape Town, 7530

Tel

Fax/Faks

E-mail/E-pos gbot300@gmail.com

COMMENTS/ OPMERKINGS
Object / No Objection: Strongly Object
Request additional
information:
Concerns:

Destruction of the catchment area
Exploitation
Destruction of habitat for the endemic Cape Long-billed Lark

2c

Signature:




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Gordon Botha <gbot300@gmail.com>

Sent: 18 January 2019 07:14 AM

To: Garry Sheard; Christine Fouche

Subject: Re: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat
Attachments: BONGANI I&P FORM 2 pages.pdf

Please find my objection attached.

On Wed, 16 Jan 2019 at 15:42, Garry Sheard <verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Friend,

We have received an application from Greenmined Environmental Consultants, on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty)
Ltd, to mine tungsten in an open cast pit in the Moutonshoek Valley where the head waters of the Krom Antonies
River rise. This follows an earlier application in 2009 which was strongly resisted by a concerted action by
interested people.

KROM ANTONIES RIVER

This river is part of the water catchment which supports all livelihoods in the Verloren Vallei and is the lifeblood of
the beleaguered Verlorenvlei. This specifically includes the towns of Redelinghuys and Elands bay.

All the people of Moutonshoek, Piketberg, Redelinghuys, Elands Bay and surrounds face the threat of lack of water,
future poisoned air, contaminated water and an unliveable environment.

We won the battle last time simply because so many voiced their outrage at a clear intention to plunder this
precious landscape no matter the ultimate cost.

If you have the interests of this valley and the vlei at heart, please register as an

Interested and Affected Party (IAP) by 5" February at the latest.

The 2 page BONGANI 1&P Form which can be completed via Adobe is attached.

The Background Information Document (BID) document is a large document and will be forwarded to you on
request (in English), for reference.

Please send the form to Christine Fouche at christine.f@greenmined.co.za
An Afrikaans version can be requested from her by email or on+27 60 785 2780
So that we can keep you posted please copy your email to verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

The previous opposition was fronted by the Verlorenvlei Coalition which was convened after a meeting of
concerned people. This will be revived. We are assuming that all previous members will sign up once more. New
applicants are very welcome. Please indicate you wish to be included by mailing verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com.
Please also forgive us should you already have received similar requests. We are more concerned that we reach
as wide a group of interested persons as possible.

Please also forward this mail to anyone who you know who has an interest in the well-being of the Verlorenvlei
Valley.

HANDS OFF MOUTONSHOEK, HANDS OFF VERLORENVLEI

With my grateful thanks,



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

Sent: 18 January 2019 09:46 AM

To: 'Gordon Botha'; Garry Sheard

Subject: RE: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat

Dear Mr Botha

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 18 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
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
be forwarded to the ecologist, hydrologist and geohydrologist that forms part of the project team.

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
To: gbot300@gmail.com; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Sent: 18 January 2019 09:46 AM

Subject: Delivered: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

gbot300@gmail.com

verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Gys Botha <gys@afel.ac>

Sent: 04 February 2019 02:42 PM

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: Be-oogde Tungsten Myn Moutonshoek Valei

Beste Christine

Hiermee registreer ek graag myself as ‘n uiters bekommerde entiteit wat betref die beplande orpigting van
bg myn. Vir verskeie redes is ek ‘n ge-affekteerde wat geraak sal word indien daar voortgegaan sal word
met die oprigting hiervan. Ek verwys ook graag na die berigte wat ook reeds hieroor in die koerant, Die
Burger, verskyn het.

Ek verneem graag u reaksie hierop asook verdere stappe waarop ek geregtig is.

Vriendelike groete

Gys Botha
082 441 6825



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 04 February 2019 03:34 PM

To: 'Gys Botha'

Subject: RE: Be-oogde Tungsten Myn Moutonshoek Valei

Beste Mr Botha

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hierna genoem “Greenmined”) bedank u vir u deelname, en erken hiermee
ontvangs van u skrywe, soos ontvang op 4 Februarie 2019, ten opsigte van die mynreg aansoek wat namens Bongani
Minerals (Edms) Bpk ingedien is (WC30/5/1/2/2/10110MR).

Greenmined het u as ‘n belanghebbende en geaffekteerde party (B&GP) op die projek geregistreer en sal u voortaan
op hoogte hou van die vordering van die omgewingsinvoedbepalingsproses (OIB), u sal ook die geleentheid gebied
word om kommentaar te lewer op die OIB-dokumentasie. Ons neem kennis van u besware, sal dit insluit in die
Finale Omvangbepalingsverslag en evalueer in die Konsep Omgewingsinvloedbepalingsverslag.

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
To: gys@afel.ac

Sent: 04 February 2019 03:35 PM

Subject: Delivered: Be-oogde Tungsten Myn Moutonshoek Valei

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

gys@afel.ac

Subject: RE: Be-oogde Tungsten Myn Moutonshoek Valei




4 Februarie 2019

Greenmined Environmental

Somerset Wes
7130
Per: Christine.f@greenmined.co.za

BONGANI MINERALS (PTY) LTD// AANSOEK VIR ‘N MYNREG IN TERME VAN ARTIKEL 22 VAN DIE MINERAL AND
PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002. OM VIR TUNGSTEN EN MOLYBDENUM TE MYN OP GEDEELTE 21
VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; DIE OORBLYWENDE GEDEELTE VAN GEDEELTE 6 VAN DIE PLAAS
NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; EN GEDEELTE 1 VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 297 IN DIE DISTRIK VAN DIE
MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PIKETBERG

Ek, Johann Botha............... , die ondergetekende en in my hoedanigheid as die eienaarfokkupeerder/ inwoner van die eiendom
bekend as Westestraat 25, Dwarskersbos............. , wil hiermee my sterkste beswaar aanteken teen bogenoemde aansoek en

dring ek daarop aan om as geinteresseerde en geaffekteerde persoon geregistreer te word.

Die redes vir my beswaar sluit in, maar is nie beperk daartoe nie, die feit dat enige mynboubedrywighede ‘n uiters negatiewe en
onomkeerbare nadelige uitwerking sal hé op die wetlik Beskermde Omgewing, die aktiewe landboubedrywighede, die

watervoorsiening en die ondergrondse damme en die Krom Antoniesrivier en Verlorenvlei areas in die algemeen.
Dit is my versoek dat die betrokke staatsinstelling die aansoek sal afkeur vir die volgende redes-

e die negatiewe en nadelige impakte wat die beoogde mynboubedrywighede sal hé op die hele gebied, wat betref die
omgewing, die sosio-ekonomiese omstandighede, watervoorsiening aan die area en die landbou in die algemeen;

e die feit dat dit nie enigsins moontlik sal wees om die negatiewe en nadelige gevolge te voorkom of te bekamp nie;

e die feit dat geen voorgestelde rehabilitasie die verval van die omgewing sal kan voorkom nie, nog minder om dit te herstel
na dieselfde toestand wat dit was voor enige mynboubedrywighede; en

o die ongewenstheid van enige mynboubedrywighede in die gebiede.

Ek is daarvan bewus dat Adv Martin Coetzee ‘n formele beswaar teen die aansoek om ‘n mynreg en omgewingsgoedkeuring gaan
indien en ek het aan hom volmag verleen om sodanige besware ook namens my in te dien en my in te sluit by die lys van

beswaarmakers wat hy verteenwoordig.

Die uwe,

CC: Adv Coetzee marcec@mweb.co.za




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 05 February 2019 08:10 AM

To: 'Johann Botha'

Subject: RE: URGENT: Save Our West Coast From Destructive Mining - object TODAY!

Beste Mnr Botha

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
Finale Omvangbepalingsverslag en evalueer in die Konsep Omgewingsinvloedbepalingsverslag. U kommentaar sal
ook aangestuur word na die ekoloog, hidroloog, grondwater spesialis en sosio-ekonomiese spesialis wat deel
uitmaak van die projekspan.

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

From: Johann Botha <johann.botha@everitt.co.za>

To: Christine Fouche

Sent: 05 February 2019 01:30 PM

Subject: Read: RE: URGENT: Save Our West Coast From Destructive Mining - object TODAY!

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: RE: URGENT: Save Our West Coast From Destructive Mining - object TODAY!
Sent: 05 February 2019 01:31:47 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 05 February 2019 01:29:39 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



B4 M

BONGAN|I MINERALS

DMR Reference Number: To be confirmed

BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT

CONTACT DETAILS

yned
R

I,
f,’

Name/Name

S Rs)\

Organisation/Instansie

Interest/Belange

Postal Address/Pos Adres

/6 Sonskyn S} caat
et

Tel
Fax/Faks
" il
E-mail/E-pos /
COMMENTS/ OPMERKINGS
Object / No Objection:
Shiett
Request additional \J i
information:
Concerns:

Gago noheel

\/\/@r VAOSHCC"'D

Signature: /f/'&?'l' ‘la ‘

AN

ntal



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

To: hclaassen31@gmail.com; dillenbothma@gmail.com; pieterbothma5@gmail.com
Sent: 06 February 2019 12:05 PM

Subject: Delivered: Bongani Minerals 4

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

hclaassen31@gmail.com

dillenbothma@gmail.com

pieterbothma5@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Bongani Minerals 4
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
To: marelizeb@vut.ac.za

Sent: 06 February 2019 11:48 AM

Subject: Delivered: RE: Bongani Minerals 4

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

marelizeb@vut.ac.za

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




/7{:.....Januarie 2019

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
MOLYBDENUM TE MYN OP GEDEELTE 21 VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; DIE OORBLYWENDE
GEDEELTE VAN GEDEELTE 6 VAN DIE PLAAS NAMAQUASFONTEIN 76; EN GEDEELTE 1 VAN DIE PLAAS
NAMAQUASFONTEIN 297 IN DIE DISTRIK VAN DIE MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PIKETBERG

Ek, ,’ﬁ‘—f‘a““{’mm‘é‘e‘e&é’“, die ondergetekende en in my hoedanigheid as die
; . .

van die eiendom bekend as

eienaar/okkupeerder/ i ne
W BRAF LT, SRS kERIBIS il hiermee my sterkste beswaar aanteken teen
bogenoemde aansoek en dring ek daarop aan om as geinteresseerde en geaffekteerde persoon geregistreer

te word.

Die redes vir my beswaar sluit in, maar is nie beperk daartoe nie, die feit dat enige mynboubedrywighede
‘n uiters negatiewe en onomkeerbare nadelige uitwerking sal hé op die wetlik Beskermde Omgewing, die
aktiewe landboubedrywighede, die watervoorsiening en die ondergrondse damme en die Krom

Antoniesrivier en Verlorenvlei areas in die algemeen.
Dit is my versoek dat die betrokke staatsinstelling die aansoek sal afkeur vir die volgende redes-

» die negatiewe en nadelige impakte wat die beoogde mynboubedrywighede sal hé op die hele
gebied, wat betref die omgewing, die sosio-ekonomiese omstandighede, watervoorsiening aan die
area en die landbou in die algemeen;

« die feit dat dit nie enigsins moontlik sal wees om die negatiewe en nadelige gevolge te voorkom
of te bekamp nie;

¢ die feit dat geen voorgestelde rehabilitasie die verval van die omgewing sal kan voorkom nie, nog
minder om dit te herstel na dieselfde toestand wat dit was voor enige mynboubedrywighede; en

e die ongewenstheid van enige mynboubedrywighede in die gebiede.

Ek is daarvan bewus dat Adv Martin Coetzee ‘n formele beswaar teen die aansoek om ‘n mynreg en
omgewingsgoedkeuring gaan indien en ek het aan hom volmag verleen om sodanige besware ook namens

my in te dien en my in te sluit by die lys van beswaarmakers wat hy verteenwoordig,

Die uwe

TR

CC: Adv Coetzee marcec@ mweb.co.za




}f.‘. ...... Januarie 2019

Greenmined Environmental

Somerset Wes
7130
Per: Christine.f @greenmined.co.za

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

Ek, Cz""f‘T’?'fq‘@"‘*” ASQGLT;._—ARJNM- die ondergetekende en in my hoedanigheid as die
eienaar/okkupeerder/ inwoner van die eiendom bekend as

z LAlirEB s T ;&7 Wmé;‘ga'i{z‘s‘ wil hiermee my sterkste beswaar aanteken teen
bogenoemde aansoek en dring ek daarop aan om as geinteresseerde en geaffekteerde persoon geregistreer

te word.,

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

e die negatiewe en nadelige impakte wat die beoogde mynboubedrywighede sal hé op die hele
gebied, wat betref die omgewing, die sosio-eknno;niese omstandighede, watervoorsiening aan die
area en die landbou in die algemeen:

» die feit dat dit nie enigsins moontlik sal wees om die negatiewe en nadelige gevolge te voorkom
of te bekamp nie;

* die feit dat geen voorgestelde rehabilitasie die verval van die omgewing sal kan voorkom nie, nog
minder om dit te herstel na dieselfde toestand wat dit was voor enige mynboubedrywighede; en

¢ die ongewenstheid van enige mynboubedrywighede in die gebiede. ‘

Ek is daarvan bewus dat Adv Martin Coetzee ‘n formele beswaar teen die aansoek om ‘n mynreg en
omgewingsgoedkeuring gaan indien en ek het aan hom volmag verleen om sodanige besware ook namens

my in te dien en my in te sluit by die lys van beswaarmakers wat hy verteenwoordig.
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CC: Adv Coetzee marcec @ mweb.co.za




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 05 February 2019 09:46 AM

To: 'Koos Brink'

Subject: RE: BONGANI MINERALS BESWAAR

Beste Mnr Brink

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hierna genoem “Greenmined”) bedank u vir u deelname, en erken hiermee
ontvangs van u skrywe, soos ontvang op 4 Februarie 2019, ten opsigte van die mynreg aansoek wat namens Bongani
Minerals (Edms) Bpk ingedien is (WC30/5/1/2/2/10110MR).

Greenmined het u en Me CM Brink as belanghebbende en geaffekteerde partye (B&GP) op die projek geregistreer
en sal u voortaan op hoogte hou van die vordering van die omgewingsinvoedbepalingsproses (OIB), u sal ook die
geleentheid gebied word om kommentaar te lewer op die OIB-dokumentasie. Ons neem kennis van u besware, sal
dit insluit in die Finale Omvangbepalingsverslag en evalueer in die Konsep Omgewingsinvloedbepalingsverslag. U
kommentaar sal ook aangestuur word na die ekoloog, hidroloog, grondwater spesialis en sosio-ekonomiese spesialis
wat deel uitmaak van die projekspan.

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
To: brinkjt@telkomsa.NET

Sent: 05 February 2019 09:47 AM

Subject: Delivered: BONGANI MINERALS BESWAAR

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

brinkjt@telkomsa.NET

Subject: RE: BONGANI MINERALS BESWAAR




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Koos Brink <brinkjt@telkomsa.net>
To: Christine Fouche

Sent: 05 February 2019 05:39 PM

Subject: Read: BONGANI MINERALS BESWAAR

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: BONGANI MINERALS BESWAAR
Sent: 05 February 2019 05:29:45 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 05 February 2019 05:38:37 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Kerneels Brimmer <supasurfer@gmail.com>

Sent: 04 February 2019 04:42 PM

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: Bongani Minerals Moutonshoek mining application.

Dear Christine Fouche

I would like to be registered as an Interested and Affected Person (IAP) in the above matter.
I own property at the mouth of the Verlorenvlei estuary in "Die Mond" development.

Kind regards

CJL Brummer

ID 671227 5053 084
083 6865980



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Petra Broddle <petrabroddle@yahoo.com>

Sent: 03 February 2019 09:44 AM

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley Piketberg area

Attachments: Moutons Valley Piketberg RE BONGANI Minerals- Background Information
Document.pdf

Categories: Piketberg

Dear Christine,

I would like to register as an Interested Party as part of the Public Participation process.
Please send me a Copy of the Draft Scoping Report.

My interest is from a botanical point of view.

Kind regards, Petra Broddle

petrabroddle@yahoo.com
079 776 3701



Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 04 February 2019 11:52 AM

To: 'petrabroddle@yahoo.com’

Subject: RE: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley Piketberg area

Dear Me Broddle

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 3 February 2019 with regards to the mining right
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

A copy of the DSR can be downloaded from the Greenmined website (www.greenmined.com), or the links below.

1 Draft Scoping Report - Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd Mining Right Application

2 Draft Scoping Report Appendices - Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd Mining Right Application
3 DSR Appendix 5 - Proof of Public Participation - Part 1 of 2

4 DSR Appendix 5 - Proof of Public Participation - Part 2 of 2

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
To: petrabroddle@yahoo.com

Sent: 04 February 2019 11:52 AM

Subject: Delivered: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley Piketberg area

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

Sent: 05 February 2019 08:32 AM

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: Friends of BCA (Chairman)

Subject: Additional comments Re: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley Piketberg

area

Dear Christine Fouche,

I would like to expand on my concerns regarding this development as my email on the 3rd was
skeletal to say the least. My comments are in the body of the email below. Thank you for registering
me and emailing the links.

Kind regards Petra Broddle
Request to be registered as an Interested Party: 5rd Feb 2019

RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 22 OF THE MINERAL AND PETROLEUM
RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT NO 28 OF 2002) AND THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998 NEMA) AS WELL AS THE
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED)

AS APPLICABLE TO THE MOUTONSHOEK VALLEY (ALSO KNOWN AS THE KROM ANTONIES
RIVER VALLEY) NEAR PIKETBERG.

Contact details :

Petra Broddle

As a private individual

Interested in botanical aspects, irreversible loss of natural habitat, further loss of red listed plant species,
and the loss of vegetation of limited extent and under imminent threat.

Postal address: 12 Hamilton Close, Parklands, 7441, Western Cape

Tel. no.: 079 776 3701 or 021 556 3817

Email: petrabroddle@ yahoo.com

Comments:

Requesting detailed, additional information regarding the extent of the two Critically Endangered vegetation
types, the one Endangered vegetation type and the two Vulnerable vegetation types that will be lost on the
proposed site.

Concerns: No mention is made of mitigation regarding the irreversible loss of red listed vegetation types
and associated red listed plant species.

Consideration given to the following options:
https://www.environment.gov.za/sites/default/files/legislations/nema1070f1998 draftnationalbiodiversityoffs
etpolicy gn40733 0.pdf

Final comment: at some point in time the use of tungsten will become redundant but will have cost South
Africa the loss of vegetation types and plant species that are irreplaceable. In the landscape of agriculture
and development every effort must now be made to preserve our natural heritage.

Concerns: related to the irreversible loss of plant species and of habitat where very small % to
almost none are currently protected.

Critically Endangered (2012) Swartland Shale Renosterveld (FRs 9)



Listed under criteria A1 (Irreversible loss of natural habitat) and D1 (Threatened plant species associations)
Original area of ecosystem 495 000 ha

Remaining natural area of ecosystem (%) 8%

Proportion of ecosystem protected less than 1% of original area

Known number of species of special concern 151 Red Data plant species (EX, EW, CR, EN & VU excl VU
D2) and 35 endemic plant species

Critically Endangered (2012) Cape Lowland Alluvial Vegetation (Aza 2)
Listed under criteria A1 (Irreversible loss of natural habitat)

Original area of ecosystem 36 000 ha

Remaining natural area of ecosystem (%) 33%

Proportion of ecosystem protected 1 % of original area

Known number of species of special concern 10 Red Listed plant species (EX, EW, CR, EN
& VU excl VU D2)

Endangered (2012) Leipoldtville Sand Fynbos (FFd 2)

Listed under criteria A1 (Irreversible loss of natural habitat) and D1 (Threatened plant species associations)
Original area of ecosystem 276 000 ha

Remaining natural area of ecosystem (%) 47%

Proportion of ecosystem protected 0% of original area

Known number of species of special concern 45 Red Data plant species (EX, EW, CR, EN & VU Excl VU
D2) and 33 endemic plant species

Vulnerable (2012) Piketberg Sandstone Fynbos (FFs 6)

Listed under Criterion D1 (Threatened plant species associations)

Original area of ecosystem 46 000 ha

Remaining natural area of ecosystem (%) 87%

Proportion of ecosystem protected 0% of original area

Known number of species of special concern 41 Red Data plant species (EX, EW, CR, EN & VU excl VU
D2) and 39 endemic plant species.

The ecosystem is not protected but 4% is found in private nature reserves.
Vulnerable Piketberg Quartz Succulent Shrubland (SKk 8)

Listed under Criterion C (Limited extent and imminent threat)

Original area of ecosystem 200 ha

Remaining natural area of ecosystem (%) 60%



Proportion of ecosystem protected 0% of original area

Known number of species of special concern 4 endemic plant species

References:

Rebelo, A.G., Boucher, C, Helme, N., Mucina, L, & Rutherford, M.C. et al. 2006. Fynbos Biome. In: L.
Mucina & M.C. Rutherford (eds). The Vegetation of South Africa, Lesotho and Swaziland. Strelitzia 19:
104-105. South African National Biodiversity Institute, Pretoria.

GN 1002 of 9 December 2012
NATIONAL LIST OF ECOSYSTEMS THAT ARE THREATENED AND IN NEED OF PROTECTION

National Biodiversity Offset Policy:
https://www.environment.qgov.za/sites/default/files/legislations/nema1070f1998 draftnationalbiodiversityoffs
etpolicy gn40733 0.pdf

On Monday, 4 February 2019, 11:52:08 SAST, Christine Fouche <Christine.F@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

Dear Me Broddle

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for
your interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 3 February 2019 with regards to the
mining right application (WC 30/5/1/2/2/10110 MR) submitted on behalf of Bongani Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Greenmined, on behalf of the applicant, registered you as an interested and affected party (I&AP) on the
project, and will henceforth keep you posted on the progress of the Environmental Impact Assessment
(EIA) process, as well as provide you with an opportunity to comment on the EIA documentation.

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) in respect of the mining right application is now available
for your perusal and comment.

A copy of the DSR can be downloaded from the Greenmined website (www.greenmined.com), or the links
below.

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

Please take notice further that there is a 30-day commenting period expiring on 12 February 2019 during
which time you may submit your comments on the DSR. Your comments must be in writing and should
include your contact details. Comments can be submitted via facsimile (086 546 0579), e-mail
(christine.f@greenmined.co.za) and/or ordinary/registered mail (Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15,
Somerset West, 7129).

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

Sent: 06 February 2019 08:06 AM

To: 'Petra Broddle'

Cc: Friends of BCA (Chairman)

Subject: RE: Additional comments Re: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley

Piketberg area

Dear Me Broddle

Thank you for the additional comments you submitted. We will add it to your registration, include it in the final
Scoping Report and assess it in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment.

We will also forward it to the ecologist for inclusion into his study.
Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete

Ms Christine Fouche
Senior Environmental Consultant

ned Cell: 082 811 8514

Qﬁ\ Fax: 086 546 0579
N ice:
& Head Office:

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

From: Petra Broddle [mailto:petrabroddle@yahoo.com]

Sent: 05 February 2019 08:32

To: Christine Fouche

Cc: Friends of BCA (Chairman)

Subject: Additional comments Re: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley Piketberg area

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

Sent: 06 February 2019 08:07 AM

Subject: Delivered: Additional comments Re: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley

Piketberg area

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

petrabroddle@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Additional comments Re: Verlorevlei - Bongani Minerals Moutons Valley Piketberg area




Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 05 February 2019 07:40 AM

To: 'Kerneels Brimmer'

Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals Moutonshoek mining application.

Dear Mr Brummer

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 4 February 2019 with regards to the
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
To: supasurfer@gmail.com

Sent: 05 February 2019 07:40 AM

Subject: Delivered: Bongani Minerals Moutonshoek mining application.

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

supasurfer@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals Moutonshoek mining application.
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Marlene Lingenfelder

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: 31 January 2019 07:15 AM

To: '‘Bullard, Quinton (Maitland)'

Cc: verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat // IAP FORM

Dear Mr Bullard

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “Greenmined”) would like to thank you for your
interest and herewith acknowledge receipt of your objection dated 30 January 2019 with regards to the mining right
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
included in the Final Scoping Report and assessed in the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. Your
comments will also be forwarded to the ecologist, socio-economic specialist, and hydrologist that forms part of the
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

From: postmaster@sgs.onmicrosoft.com

To: Bullard, Quinton (Maitland)

Sent: 31 January 2019 07:16 AM

Subject: Delivered: RE: Moutonshoek and the Verlorenvlei once again under threat // IAP
FORM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Bullard, Quinton (Maitland)

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

To: nitanikki27@gmail.com; verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com; vleiratdesign@gmail.com
Sent: 04 February 2019 12:52 PM

Subject: Delivered: Bongani Minerals 3

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

nitanikki27@gmail.com

verlorenvlei2019@gmail.com

vleiratdesign@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Bongani Minerals 3




